(A - 102

LONG ISLAND - 1744 - 2200 Cromwell Bridge Road. North
side of road near Satyr Hill Road in Limekiln Bottom.
Originally owned by John F. Risteau and his heirs, later

by the Jenifer Family. Stone stuccoed building with
frame additions. Three large industrial 1limekilns
across stream to north (on another property). Family

burials have been removed to Trinity Cemetery.



BA-102

Maryland
Long Island

Baltimore County
District IX

N. W, side Cromwell Bridge at
Satyr Hill Rd. near Loch Raven Dam.

1744

Originally owned by John F, Risteau and his heirs; later

by the Jenifer family. Stone stuccoed building, with

frame additions,

Family burial grounds.

(First HABS Report)
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